


TRINITY EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHURCH
Fifth and Hummel Avenue
Lemoyne, Pennsylvania

Founded 1895. First Church was dedicated in 1909. DestfflTedr

by fire in 1944. Initial phase of new building complete/^19^.l- ; /O
New parsonage dedicated in 1953. Present parsonag/ (parish §
House and completed Church building program fimJijst 19j5g^25*

V"- AM*
Sunday School Bo$^ A

*

meeting will be held

January 26, 19 6? , at

7:30 P.M. in the par-

lor. Please try to

be present.

Mr. Samuel Trayer

830 Hummel Ave.

Lemoyne, Penna.

170^3

Secretary


